

Risi, Michael

From: Buck, Kurt
Sent: Saturday, September 11, 2010 11:24 AM
To: Risi, Michael; Barry, Jim; Okuda, Craig
Cc: Conway, Mike
Subject: BRS update

Gents,

The BRS is in the mini-test tank in the seawater room, is connected to the battery cables, shore cable and cable between the modules prior to our anticipated week-long test. Craig and I will start this first thing Monday. Craig, should I borrow a loaner laptop from Zorba? I anticipate recovery on Monday (20th) and attachment of the modules to the benthic elevator on Monday as well.

Mike and Jim-these are the calibration numbers for the injectors

1-146 ml/min

2-82 ml/min

3-98 ml/min

4-126 ml/min

5-116 ml/min

6-122 ml/min

7-126 ml/min

8-126 ml/min

I have samplers set up on chambers 1, 4 & 5 so we should set those up to be three different pHs if we are going with the same sort of deployment scheme as our last deployment.

I'll be here until 1100ish on Monday.

K

9/17/2010